
 

 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 
REGULAR MEETING - BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Hartland Educational Support Service Center 
October 20, 2025 – 6:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the business of Hartland 
Consolidated Schools and is not to be considered a public community meeting. 

There is a time for public participation during the meeting as indicated on the agenda. Guests are expected to act 
with civility and not interrupt this school business meeting. This meeting may be recorded. 

Anyone being disruptive will be asked to leave. 
 

I. Call to Order, 6:30 p.m., Boardroom, Hartland Educational Support Service Center 
 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Approval of Agenda/Items for Discussion 

C. Consent Agenda 
 The following items are items of a routine nature normally approved at Board meetings and will 
 be approved by one vote unless a board member desires to have a separate vote on any item. 
 1.  Approval of Minutes – October 13, 2025 Special Meeting  

2.  Payment of Invoices 

D. Superintendent’s Report 
 1. Curriculum Update 
 2. GSRP Update 

E. Call to the Public 

This portion of the agenda is for citizens to address any questions or comments to the Board. Attendees 
must register their intention to participate in the public participation portion of the meeting prior to the 
start of the meeting. Individuals may not register others to speak during public participation. 

The Board will listen and take comments and questions under advisement but will not respond at this 
time. The presiding officer will refer questions to the superintendent for investigation and respond at a 
later date. 

Speakers are asked to express themselves in a civil manner, with due respect for the dignity and privacy of 
others who may be affected by your comments. Each speaker may be limited to three (3) minutes. No 
participant may speak more than once. 

F. Committee & Building Reports 
 

II. Action Items 
A. 2016 Bond Refunding 
B. Approval of Emergency Operation Plans 

 
III. Discussion Items 

A. International Trip Request: Peru-June 2027 & 2025 Trip Review 
B. Date for Policy Committee Meeting 
C. Filter First Requirements 
D. Field House Boiler Replacement 

 
IV. Information Items 

A. Future meeting: November 17, 2025, Regular, 6:30 p.m., Boardroom, Hartland Educational 
Support Service Center 

B. Information Items 
 

V. Adjournment 



 
 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 
REGULAR MEETING-BOARD OF EDUCATION 
OCTOBER 20, 2025 
 

DETAILED AGENDA 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 President Coleman will call the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Boardroom of the Educational Support 

Service Center. 

I.A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

I.B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
(Recommended action): That the agenda for the October 20, 2025 regular meeting be approved.   
Motion by _____, supported by _____.  _____ 
Gogoleski:  , Campbell: _____, Shaw: _____, Keller: _____, Scott: _____, Custodio: ______, Coleman: _____ 

I.C. CONSENT AGENDA 
(Recommended action): That the consent agenda for the October 20, 2025 regular meeting be approved.   
Motion by _____, supported by _____.  _____ 
Gogoleski:  , Campbell: _____, Shaw: _____, Keller: _____, Scott: _____, Custodio: ______, Coleman: _____  
1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – OCTOBER 13, 2025 SPECIAL MEETING 

 (Recommended action): That the minutes of the October 13, 2025 special meeting be approved.   
2. PAYMENT OF INVOICES 

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Chief Financial Officer, approves the financial 
report as of September 30, 2025, and the payment of invoices totaling $2,618,869.78 and payroll obligations 
totaling $3,562,911.28.   

I.D. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  
1. Curriculum Update 
2. GSRP Update 

I.E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

I.F. COMMITTEE & BUILDING REPORTS 

II.A. 2016 BOND REFUNDING 
 (Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent and the 

Chief Financial Officer, approves the 2016 bond refunding authorizing resolution as presented. 
Motion by _______, supported by _____.  _____ 
Gogoleski:  , Campbell: _____, Shaw: _____, Keller: _____, Scott: _____, Custodio: ______, Coleman: _____ 

II.B. APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY OPERATION PLANS 
 (Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent and the 

Assistant Superintendent of Personnel and Student Services, approves the Emergency Operation Plans as 
presented. 
Motion by _______, supported by _____.  _____ 
Gogoleski:  , Campbell: _____, Shaw: _____, Keller: _____, Scott: _____, Custodio: ______, Coleman: _____ 

III.A.  INTERNATIONAL TRIP REQUEST-PERU 2027 / 2025 TRIP REVIEW 
 For discussion 

III.B. DATE FOR POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 For discussion 
 



 
 

 

III.C. FILTER FIRST REQUIREMENTS 
 For discussion 

III.D. FIELD HOUSE BOILER REPLACEMENT 
 For discussion 

IV.A FUTURE MEETINGS 
 November 17, 2025, Regular meeting, 6:30 p.m., Boardroom, Hartland Educational Support Service Center 

IV.B INFORMATION ITEMS 

V. ADJOURNMENT 



Hartland Consolidated Schools  
Special Meeting-Board of Education 
October 13, 2025 
Minutes-PROPOSED 

 
Members present:  K. Coleman, C. Shaw, G. Keller, J. Campbell, J. Scott, D. Custodio, G. Gogoleski   

Members absent:  None 

Admin. Present: C. Hughes 
 
President Coleman called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Boardroom of the Hartland Educational Support Service 
Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

10/13/25 AGENDA APPROVED 
Motion by Shaw, supported by Campbell, that the agenda for the October 13, 2025 special meeting be approved as 
presented and amended.   
Gogoleski: yes, Campbell: yes, Shaw: yes, Keller: yes, Scott: yes, Custodio: yes, Coleman: yes 
Motion carried 7-0. 

Amendments: 
Motion by Gogoleski, supported by Keller, to amend the agenda to add a discussion item regarding Superintendent 
Hughes’ Open Meetings Act letter sent to the board on 10/10/25. 
Gogoleski: yes, Campbell: yes, Shaw: no, Keller: yes, Scott: yes, Custodio: yes, Coleman: no 
Motion carried 5-2. 

Motion by Keller, supported by Gogoleski, to consider a letter of reprimand for Superintendent Hughes. 
Gogoleski: yes, Campbell: no, Shaw: no, Keller: yes, Scott: yes, Custodio: no, Coleman: no 
Motion failed 3-4. 

 9/15/25 MINUTES APPROVED 
Motion by Shaw, supported by Campbell, that the minutes of the September 15, 2025 regular meeting be approved.   
Gogoleski: yes, Campbell: yes, Shaw: yes, Keller: yes, Scott: yes, Custodio: yes, Coleman: yes 
Motion carried 7-0. 

 CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
Members of the public addressed the board. 

 SUPERINTENDENT HUGHES’ OMA LETTER TO THE BOARD 
 Mr. Gogoleski, Mr. Keller, and Mr. Scott asked for clarification about the contents in the letter Superintendent Hughes 

sent to board members on 10-10-25. 

 ROD GREEN, MASB: SUPERINTENDENT EVAULATION 
 President Coleman introduced Dr. Green from MASB who will facilitate the superintendent evaluation discussion.  

He discussed the process and answered board members’ questions. 

SUPERINTENDENT EVALUATION PROCESS ADOPTION 
Motion by Shaw, supported by Custodio, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Board 
president, adopts the MASB Superintendent Evaluation Tool, process, and growth model draft as presented by 
Mr. Hughes.   
Gogoleski: yes, Campbell: yes, Shaw: yes, Keller: no, Scott: yes, Custodio: yes, Coleman: yes 
Motion carried 6-1. 

FUTURE MEETINGS 
 President Coleman noted the next meeting will be October 20, 2025, regular meeting, 6:30 p.m. in the Boardroom at the 

Hartland Educational Support Service Center. 
 
 



 

CLOSED SESSION – SUPERINTENDENT EVALUATION: 3 MONTH CHECK IN 
Motion by Shaw, supported by Campbell, that the Board of Education, upon the request of the Superintendent, enters 
into closed session under Section 8(1)(a) of the Open Meetings Act to discuss the superintendent evaluation. 
Gogoleski: yes, Campbell: yes, Shaw: yes, Keller: yes, Scott: yes, Custodio: yes, Coleman: yes 
Motion carried 7-0. 

The Board returned to open session at 10:23 p.m. 

  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:23 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Jeff Campbell 
Board Secretary 
  
 
 

Renee Braden 
Recording Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Check registers and ACH payments:

Date Description General Fund Athletics Cafeteria Capital Proj Debt Activity TOTAL

09/04/2025 A/P Check Run 83,859.30$          100.67$               35,267.38$          14,489.75$          133,717.10$          

09/11/2025 A/P Check Run 150,914.95$        7,658.65$            59,941.21$          9,940.00$            58,864.42$          287,319.23$          

09/18/2025 A/P Check Run 666,946.76$        8,664.81$            31,617.97$          851,663.67$        21,852.91$          1,580,746.12$       

09/25/2025 A/P Check Run 125,671.34$        2,657.16$            50,560.89$          28,147.80$          650.00$               15,513.78$          223,200.97$          

09/30/2025 Void Checks (382.03)$              (58.29)$                (440.32)$                

09/10/2025 Merchant Fees (Comm Ed) 19,490.09$          19,490.09$            

09/30/2025 Bank Fees 207.60$               207.60$                 

09/03/2025 Edustaff - ACH 11,764.15$          11,764.15$            

09/12/2025 Edustaff - ACH 129,013.88$        129,013.88$          

09/26/2025 Edustaff - ACH 162,583.17$        162,583.17$          

09/25/2025 PNC VISA - ACH 55,982.79$          55,982.79$            

09/03/2025 Arbiter Deposit - Athletic Officials 5,000.00$            5,000.00$              

09/16/2025 Arbiter Deposit - Athletic Officials 4,000.00$            4,000.00$              

09/24/2025 Arbiter Deposit - Athletic Officials 3,500.00$            3,500.00$              

09/12/2025 GoPay (Soccer Officials) 390.00$               390.00$                 

09/18/2025 GoPay (Soccer Officials) 1,395.00$            1,395.00$              

09/26/2025 GoPay (Soccer Officials) 1,000.00$            1,000.00$              

TOTAL  $     1,421,337.00  $          19,081.29  $        177,329.16  $        889,751.47  $               650.00  $        110,720.86  $      2,618,869.78 

Payroll and Benefit expenses:

Date Description Net Pay Federal Taxes State Taxes Retirement Other Health Equity TOTAL

09/02/2025 STATE TAX 8/29/2025 PAYDATE 43,638.32$          43,638.32$            

09/12/2025 9/12/2025 PAYDATE 875,086.89$        297,526.87$        45,558.26$          514,475.40$        48,733.91$          (24,459.96)$         1,756,921.37$       

09/26/2025 9/26/2025 PAYDATE 843,099.39$        284,632.89$        43,787.82$          507,206.18$        56,335.23$          (24,284.96)$         1,710,776.55$       

SEPT HEALTH EQUITY CLAIMS 51,575.04$          51,575.04$            

TOTAL  $     1,718,186.28  $        582,159.76  $        132,984.40  $     1,021,681.58  $        105,069.14  $            2,830.12  $      3,562,911.28 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

BOARD MEETING ON OCTOBER 20, 2025

EXPENDITURES FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2025



IEI 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND DELEGATING THE SALE OF 
HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 

2026 REFUNDING BONDS 

Hmiland Consolidated Schools, Livingston County, Michigan (the '"Issuer") 

A regular meeting of the board of education of the Issuer (the "Board") was held in the 
Boardroom of the Hmiland Educational Supp01i Service Center, within the boundaries of the 
Issuer, on the 20th day of October, 2025, at 6:30 o'clock in the p.m. (the "Meeting"). 

The Meeting was called to order by _________ , President. 

Present: Members 

Absent: Members 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member ________ _ 
and suppo1ied by Member ____ ____ _ 

WHEREAS: 

1. Pmi VI of Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 200 I, as amended, the Revised 
Municipal Finance Act (the "Act"), pem1its the Issuer to refund all or part of its bonded 
indebtedness; and 

2. The Issuer has received a proposal from Huntington Securities, Inc., d/b/a 
Huntington Capital Markets (the "Underwriter"), to refund all or part of that portion of the Issuer's 
outstanding 2016 Refunding Bonds, dated May 3, 2016, in the original amount of $26,615 ,000, 
which are callable on or after May I, 2026, and are due and payable 2027 through 2035, inclusive 
(the "Prior Bonds"); and 

3. The Board determines that it is in the best interest of the Issuer to consider refunding 
the Prior Bonds; and 

4. Prior to the issuance of bonds, the Issuer must either achieve qualified status or 
secure prior approval of the bonds from the Michigan Department of Treasury pursuant to the Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

I. Bonds of the Issuer designated 2026 Refunding Bonds (General Obligation -
Unlimited Tax) (the "Bonds") be issued in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed 
$14,000,000, as finally determined upon sale thereof, for the purpose of refunding all or a portion 
of the Prior Bonds. The Bonds shall be dated the date of delivery, or such other date as established 
at the time of sale; shall be numbered in the direct order of their maturities from I upwards; shall 
be fully registered Bonds as to principal and interest; shall bear interest at a rate or rates to be 
hereafter determined upon sale, payable on November I , 2026, or such other date as may be 
established at the time of sale, and semiannually thereafter on May I and November I in each year; 
and shall mature on May I in each year to be subsequently detennined by the Superintendent or 



the Chief Financial Officer of the Issuer (each an "Authorized Officer"), in the final principal 
amounts determined upon sale and may be subject to redemption, as determined by an Authorized 
Officer, in the amounts, at the times, in the manner, and at the prices determined upon sale of the 
Bonds. 

2. The Bonds may consist of serial or term Bonds or any combination thereof which 
may be issued in one or more series, all of which shall be determined upon sale of the Bonds. 

3. The Bonds shall be in denominations of $5,000 or any whole multiple thereof. 

4. The principal of the Bonds and the interest thereon shall be payable in lawful money 
of the United States of America at or by a bank or trust company to be designated by an Authorized 
Officer at the time of sale (herein called the "Paying Agent"), which shall act as the paying agent 
and bond registrar or such successor paying agent-bond registrar as may be approved by the Issuer, 
on each semiannual interest payment date and the date of each principal maturity. 

5. Book Entry. Unless otherwise requested by the Underwriter, the ownership of one 
fully registered bond for each maturity, in the aggregate principal amount of such maturity, shall 
be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"). 
So long as the Bonds are in the book entry form only, the Paying Agent shall comply with the 
terms of the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations to be entered into between the Issuer and 
DTC, which provisions shall govern registration, notices and payment, among other things, and 
which provisions are incorporated herein with the same effect as if fully set forth herein. An 
Authorized Officer is authorized and directed to enter into the Blanket Issuer Letter of 
Representations with DTC in such form as determined by an Authorized Officer, in consultation 
with bond counsel, to be necessary and appropriate. In the event the Issuer determines that the 
continuation of the system of book entry only transfer through DTC ( or a successor securities 
depository) is not in the best interest of the DTC participants, beneficial owners of the Bonds, or 
the Issuer, the Issuer will notify the Paying Agent, whereupon the Paying Agent will notify DTC 
of the availability through DTC of the bond certificates. In such event, the Issuer shall issue and 
the Paying Agent shall transfer and exchange Bonds as requested by DTC of like principal amount, 
series and maturity, in authorized denominations to the identifiable beneficial owners in 
replacement of the beneficial interest of such beneficial owners in the Bonds, as provided herein. 

So long as the book-entry-only system remains in effect, in the event of a partial redemption 
the Paying Agent will give notice to Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, only, and only Cede & Co. 
will be deemed to be a holder of the Bonds. DTC is expected to reduce the credit balances of the 
applicable DTC Participants in respect of the Bonds and in tum the DTC Participants are expected 
to select those Beneficial Owners whose ownership interests are to be extinguished or reduced by 
such partial redemptions, each by such method as DTC or such DTC Participants, as the case may 
be, deems fair and appropriate in its sole discretion. 

6. In the event the Bonds are no longer in book entry form only, the following 
provisions would apply to the Bonds: 

The Paying Agent shall keep or cause to be kept, at its principal office, sufficient books for 
the registration and transfer of the Bonds, which shall at all times during normal business hours be 
open to inspection by the Issuer; and, upon presentation and surrender for such purpose, the Paying 

2 



Agent shall, under such reasonable regulations as it may prescribe, transfer or cause to be 
transferred on said books, Bonds as herein provided. 

Any Bond may be transferred upon the books required to be kept pursuant to this section 
by the person in whose name it is registered, in person or by a duly authorized agent, upon 
surrender of the Bond for cancellation, accompanied by delivery of a duly executed written 
instrument of transfer in a form approved by the Paying Agent. Whenever any Bond or Bonds shall 
be surrendered for transfer, the Issuer shall furnish or cause to be furnished a sufficient number of 
manual or facsimile executed Bonds and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver a new 
Bond or Bonds for like aggregate principal amount. The Paying Agent shall require the payment 
of any tax or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to the transfer to be made 
by the bondholder requesting the transfer. 

7. If any Bond shall become mutilated, the Issuer, at the expense of the holder of the 
Bonds, shall furnish or cause to be furnished, and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver, 
a new Bond of like tenor in exchange and substitution of the mutilated Bond, upon surrender to 
the Paying Agent of the mutilated Bond. If any Bond issued under this resolution shall be lost, 
destroyed or stolen, evidence of the loss, destruction or theft and indemnity may be submitted to 
the Paying Agent, and if satisfactory to the Paying Agent and the Issuer, the Issuer at the expense 
of the owner, shall furnish or cause to be furnished, and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and 
deliver a new Bond of like tenor and bearing the statement required by Act 354, Public Acts of 
Michigan, 1972, as amended, being sections 129.131 to 129.134, inclusive, of the Michigan 
Compiled Laws, or any applicable law hereafter enacted, in lieu of and in substitution of the Bond 
so lost, destroyed or stolen. If any such Bond shall have matured or shall be about to mature, 
instead of issuing a substitute Bond, the Paying Agent may pay the same without surrender thereof. 

8. The President and Secretary are authorized to provide the Bonds in conformity with 
the specifications of this resolution by causing their manual or facsimile signatures to be affixed 
thereto, and upon the manual execution by the authorized signatory of the Paying Agent, the 
Treasurer is authorized and directed to cause said Bonds to be delivered to the Underwriter upon 
receipt of the purchase price and accrued interest, if any. 

Blank bonds with the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and Secretary of the 
Board affixed thereto, shall, at the direction of bond counsel and as necessary, be delivered to the 
Paying Agent for safekeeping to be used for registration and transfer of ownership. 

9. There is hereby created a separate depository account to be kept with a bank located 
in the State of Michigan and insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, previously 
approved as an authorized depository of funds of the Issuer, to be designated 2025 REFUNDING 
BOND DEBT RETIREMENT FUND (hereinafter referred to as the "DEBT RETIREMENT 
FUND"), all proceeds from taxes levied for the fund to be used for the purpose of paying the 
principal and interest on the bonds authorized herein as they mature or are redeemed. Upon receipt 
of the Bond proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, the accrued interest, if any, shall be deposited in 
the DEBT RETIREMENT FUND. DEBT RETIREMENT FUND monies may be invested as 
authorized by law. 

Commencing with the 2026 tax levy, there shall be levied upon the tax rolls of the Issuer 
in each year for the purpose of the DEBT RETIREMENT FUND a sum not less than the amount 

3 



estimated to be sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the Bonds as such principal and 
interest fall due prior to the next year's tax levy, the probable delinquency in collections and funds 
on hand being taken into consideration in arriving at the estimate. When funds are borrowed from 
the School Loan Revolving Fund, such funds may be taken into consideration in arriving at the 
estimated required tax levy. In determining the amount to be levied in 2026, there shall be taken 
into account any money in the DEBT RETIREMENT FUND. Taxes required to be levied to meet 
the principal and interest obligations may be without limitation as to rate or amount, as provided 
by Article IX, Section 6, and Article IX, Section 16 of the Michigan Constitution of 1963. 

i 

10. The proceeds of the Bonds shall be used to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds 
and to secure payment of the Prior Bonds set forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement. Upon receipt 
of the proceeds of sale of the Bonds, the accrued interest, if any, shall be deposited in the DEBT 
RETIREMENT FUND for the Bonds. From the proceeds of the Bonds there shall next be set aside 
a sum sufficient to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds in a fund designated 2025 BOND 
ISSUANCE FUND (hereinafter referred to as the "BOND ISSUANCE FUND"). Moneys in the 
BOND ISSUANCE FUND shall be used solely to pay expenses of issuance of the Bonds. Any 
amounts remaining in the BOND ISSUANCE FUND after payment of issuance expenses shall be 
transferred to the DEBT RETIREMENT FUND for the Bonds. 

11. The balance of the proceeds of the Bonds, together with any moneys transferred at 
the time of closing of the Bonds from the debt retirement fund for the Prior Bonds, shall be held 
as cash and/or invested in direct obligations of the United States of America, or obligations, the 
principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of America, or 
other obligations the principal and interest of which are fully secured by the foregoing (the 
"Escrow Funds"), and used to pay principal and interest on the Prior Bonds. The Escrow Funds 
shall be held by an escrow agent (the "Escrow Agent") in trust pursuant to an escrow agreement 
(the "Escrow Agreement") which shall irrevocably direct the Escrow Agent to take all necessary 
steps to call any Prior Bonds specified by an Authorized Officer upon sale of the Bonds for 
redemption, including publication and mailing of redemption notices, on the earliest date specified 
by an Authorized Officer that the respective series of Prior Bonds may be called for redemption. 
The investment held in the Escrow Funds shall be such that the principal and interest payments 
received thereon will be sufficient, without reinvestment, to pay the principal and interest on the 
Prior Bonds as they become due pursuant to maturity or the call for redemption required by this 
paragraph. Following establishment of the Escrow Funds, any amounts remaining in the debt 
retirement fund for the Prior Bonds shall be transferred to the DEBT RETIREMENT FUND for 
the Bonds. 

12. An Authorized Officer, subject to final approval of the Board, is authorized to select 
an Escrow Agent to serve under the Escrow Agreement. 

13. The Bonds shall be in substantially the form attached hereto and incorporated 
herein as Exhibit A. 

14. Huntington Securities, Inc. is named as senior managing underwriter and further, 
that an Authorized Officer or designee is authorized to negotiate and execute a Bond Purchase 
Agreement with the Underwriter, subject to the requirements of paragraph 18 below. Based upon 
information provided by the Issuer's financial consultant and the Underwriter, a negotiated sale 
allows flexibility in the timing, sale and structure of the Bonds in response to changing market 

4 



conditions and flexibility in sizing the defeasance escrow necessary to accomplish the refunding 
of the Prior Bonds. 

15. An Authorized Officer is authorized to approve circulation of a Preliminary Official 
Statement describing the Bonds. 

16. An Authorized Officer, or designee if permitted by law, is authorized to: 

a. File with the Michigan Department of Treasury an application for approval 
to issue the Bonds, if required, and to pay any applicable fee therefor and, 
further, within fifteen ( 15) business days after issuance of the Bonds, file 
any and all documentation required subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds, 
together with any statutorily required fee. 

b. Make application for municipal bond insurance if, upon advice of the 
Issuer's financial consultant, the purchase of municipal bond insurance will 
be cost effective. The premium for such bond insurance shall be paid by the 
Issuer from Bond proceeds. 

C. Execute and deliver the Continuing Disclosure Agreement (the 
"Agreement" ) in substantially the same form as set forth in Exhibit B 
attached hereto, or with such changes therein as the individual executing the 
Agreement on behalf of the Issuer shall approve, his/her execution thereof 
to constitute conclusive evidence of his/her approval of such changes. When 
the Agreement is executed and delivered on behalf of the Issuer as herein 
provided, the Agreement will be binding on the Issuer and the officers, 
employees and agents of the Issuer, and the officers, employees and agents 
of the Issuer are authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and 
things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary to carry out 
and comply with the provisions of the Agreement as executed, and the 
Agreement shall constitute, and is made, a part of this resolution, and copies 
of the Agreement shall be placed in the official records of the Issuer, and 
shall be available for public inspection at the office of the Issuer. 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this resolution, the sole remedies 
for failure to comply with the Agreement shall be the ability of any 
Bondholder or beneficial owner to take such actions as may be necessary 
and appropriate, including seeking mandamus or specific performance by 
court order, to cause the Issuer to comply with its obligations under the 
Agreement. 

17. An Authorized Officer is authorized to file with the Michigan Department of 
Treasury or other authorized state agency the Final Qualification Application for the Bonds 
approved by this Board and in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C with such 
changes as an Authorized Officer shall deem necessary to conform with the final sale of the Bonds 
pursuant to the parameters set forth herein. 

18. An Authorized Officer' s authorization to accept and execute a Bond Purchase 
Agreement with the Underwriter is subject to the following parameters: 

5 



a. the Underwriter discount shall not exceed $7.50 per $1,000 (0.75%); and 

b. the true interest cost rate on the Bonds shall not exceed 5%; and 

c. the present value savings from the refunding shall not be less than 2.5% of 
the par of the Prior Bonds; and 

d. the receipt of express written recommendation of the Issuer's financial 
consultant identified herein to accept the terms of the Bond Purchase 
Agreement. 

19. An Authorized Officer is further authorized and directed to (i) execute any and all 
other necessary documents required to complete the approval and sale of the Bonds to the 
Underwriter in accordance with the terms of the Bond Purchase Agreement; (ii) appoint a paying 
agent for the Bonds; (iii) select a bond insurer, accept a commitment therefor and authorize 
payment of a bond insurance premium to insure any or all of the Bonds if recommended in writing 
by the Issuer's financial consultant; (iv) deem the Preliminary Official Statement for the Bonds 
final for purposes of SEC Rule l 5c2- l 2(b )( 1 ); and (v) execute and deliver the final Official 
Statement on behalf of the Issuer. 

20. The President or Vice President, the Secretary, the Treasurer, the Superintendent, 
the Chief Financial Officer and/or all other officers, agents and representatives of the Issuer and 
each of them shall execute, issue and deliver any certificates, statements, warranties, 
representations, or documents necessary to effect the purposes of this resolution, the Bonds or the 
Bond Purchase Agreement. 

21. The officers, agents and employees of the Issuer are authorized to take all other 
actions necessary and convenient to facilitate the sale and delivery of the Bonds. 

22. Thrun Law Firm, P.C. is appointed as bond counsel for the Issuer with reference to 
the issuance of the Bonds authorized by this resolution. Although Thrun Law Firm, P.C. has 
informed the Issuer that it represents no other party in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, 
Thrun Law Firm, P.C. represents the Underwriter on other, unrelated matters. The Board 
acknowledges the services that Thrun Law Firm, P.C. provides to the Underwriter, consents to the 
representation of the Underwriter on other, unrelated public finance matters, and waives any 
conflict of interest that could be asserted with respect to such representation. 

23. The financial consulting firm of PFM Financial Advisors LLC, is appointed as 
financial consultant to the Issuer with reference to the issuance of the Bonds herein authorized. 

24. The Board covenants to comply with existing provisions of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), necessary to maintain the exclusion of interest on the 
Bonds from gross income. 

6 



I 

25. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions 
of this resolution are hereby rescinded. 

Ayes: Members 

Nays: Members 

Resolution declared adopted. 

Secretary, Board of Education 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Hartland 
Consolidated Schools, Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing 
constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at the Meeting, the 
original of which is part of the Board ' s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of 
the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the Open Meetings Act (Act 26-:f> : •: • • •: •: •: 
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended). • • • • • • 

--------------------=-. ·.· -•-~_. _. _. 
Secretary, Board of Education 

CJl/jmw 

7 

:c en 
m-:a c:, 
mz 



Rate 

EXHIBIT A 

[No.] 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 
2026 REFUNDING BOND 

(GENERAL OBLIGATION - UNLIMITED TAX) 

Maturity Date Date of Original Issue 

REGISTERED OWNER: 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: 

CUSIP No. 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS, COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON, STATE OF 
MICHIGAN (the "Issuer"), promises to pay to the Registered Owner specified above, or registered 
assigns , the Principal Amount specified above in lawful money of the United States of America 
on the Maturity Date specified above, with interest from the Date of Original Issue until paid at 
the Rate specified above on the basis of a 360-day year, 30-day month, payable on 
November 1, 2026, and semiannually thereafter on the first day of May and November of each 
year (the "Bond" or "Bonds"). Principal on this Bond is payable at the corporate trust office of _ 
____________ , MICHIGAN (the "Paying Agent"), upon presentation and 
surrender hereof. Interest is payable by check or draft mailed to the Registered Owner at the 
registered address shown on the registration books of the Issuer kept by the Paying Agent as of the 
close of business on the 15th day of the month preceding any interest payment date. The Issuer 
may hereafter designate a successor paying agent/bond registrar by notice mailed to the Registered 
Owner not less than sixty (60) days prior to any interest payment date. 

This Bond is one of a series of bonds of like date and tenor, except as to denomination, rate 
of interest and date of maturity , aggregating the principal amount of$ _____ . The Bonds 
are issued under and in pursuance of the provisions of Act 451, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as 
amended; Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended; and resolutions duly adopted by 
the Board of Education of the Issuer on October 20, 2025 and ____ , 2025, for the purpose of 
refunding a portion of a certain prior bond issue of the Issuer. 

The Issuer has pledged its full faith, credit and resources for the payment of the principal 
and interest on the Bonds. The Bonds of this issue are payable from ad valorem taxes, which may 
be levied without limitation as to rate or amount as provided by Article IX, Section 6 and Article 
IX, Section 16 of the Michigan Constitution of 1963. 

MANDATORY REDEMPTION 

The Bonds maturing on ____ , 20_, are term Bonds subject to mandatory redemption, 
in part, by lot, on the redemption dates and in the principal amounts set forth below and at a 
redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof, without premium, together with accrued 
interest to the date fixed for redemption. When term Bonds are purchased by the Issuer and 

8 



delivered to the Paying Agent for cancellation or are redeemed in a manner other than by 
mandatory redemption, the principal amount of the term Bonds affected shall be reduced by the 
principal amount of the Bonds so redeemed or purchased in the order determined by the Issuer. 

Bonds due 
Redemption Dates 
_____ ,,20_ 
_____ ,20 _ 
____ ,20 _ 
____ , 20_ (maturity) 

Principal Amounts 
$ 

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION 

The Bonds or portions of Bonds maturing on or after ______ , 20_, are subject to 
redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Issuer in multiples of $5,000 in such order as the 
Issuer may determine, by lot within any maturity, on any date occurring on or after ___ _ 
20_, at par and accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption. 

Notice of redemption of any Bond shall be given not less than thirty (30) days and not more 
than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption by mail to the Registered Owner at the 
registered address shown on the registration books kept by the Paying Agent. Bonds shall be called 
for redemption in multiples of $5,000, and Bonds of denominations of more than $5,000 shall be 
treated as representing the number of Bonds obtained by dividing the denomination of the Bond 
by $5,000, and such Bonds may be redeemed in part. The notice of redemption for Bonds redeemed 
in part shall state that upon surrender of the Bond to be redeemed a new Bond or Bonds in an 
aggregate principal amount equal to the unredeemed portion of the Bond surrendered shall be 
issued to the Registered Owner thereof. No further interest payment on the Bonds or portions of 
Bonds called for redemption shall accrue after the date fixed for redemption, whether presented 
for redemption, provided funds are on hand with the Paying Agent to redeem the same. 

If less than all of the Bonds of any maturity shall be called for redemption prior to maturity, 
unless otherwise provided, the particular Bonds or portions of Bonds to be redeemed shall be 
selected by the Paying Agent, in such manner as the Paying Agent in its discretion may deem 
proper, in the principal amounts designated by the Issuer. Upon presentation and surrender of such 
Bonds at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent, such Bonds shall be paid and redeemed. 

This Bond is registered as to principal and interest and is transferable as provided in the 
resolutions authorizing the Bonds only upon the books of the Issuer kept for that purpose by the 
Paying Agent, by the Registered Owner hereof in person or by an agent of the Registered Owner 
duly authorized in writing, upon the surrender of this Bond together with a written instrument of 
transfer satisfactory to the Paying Agent duly executed by the Registered Owner or agent thereof 
and thereupon a new Bond or Bonds in the same aggregate principal amount and of the same 
maturity shall be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor as provided in the resolutions 
authorizing the Bonds, and upon payment of the charges, if any, therein provided. The Bonds are 
issuable in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof not exceeding the aggregate 
principal amount for each maturity. 

9 



It is hereby certified and recited that all acts, conditions and things required to be done, to 
happen, and to be performed, precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond, have been done, have 
happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner, as required by law. 

This Bond shall not be deemed a valid and binding obligation of the Issuer in the absence 
of authentication by manual execution hereof by the authorized signatory of the Paying Agent. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Hartland Consolidated Schools, County of Livingston, State 
of Michigan, by its Board of Education, has caused this Bond to be signed in the name of the Issuer 
by the manual or facsimile signature of its President and countersigned by the manual or facsimile 
signature of its Secretary as of ______ , 2025, and to be manually signed by the 
authorized signatory of the Paying Agent as of the date set forth below. 

Countersigned 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 
COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON 
ST A TE OF MICHIGAN 

By __________ _ By __________ _ 

Secretary President 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
Dated: 

This Bond is one of the Bonds described herein. 

By 
Authorized Signatory 

(Name of Bank) 
(City, State) 

PAYING AGENT 

IO 



a 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells , assigns and transfers unto ____ _ 
___________________ the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably 
constitute and appoint ___________________ attorney to transfer 
the Bond on the books kept for registration of the within Bond, with full power of substitution in 
the premises. 

Dated: ------

Signature Guaranteed: 

NOTICE: The assignor' s signature to this 
assignment must correspond with the name as it 
appears upon the face of the within Bond in every 
particular without alteration or any change whatever. 

Signature(s) must be guaranteed by an eligible guarantor institution participating in a 
Securities Transfer Association recognized signature guarantee program. 

The Paying Agent will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the information concerning 
the transferee requested below is provided. 

Name and Address: 

(Include information for all joint owners if the Bond is held by joint 
account.) 

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR 
OTHER IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE 

I I 
(if held by joint account, insert number 
for first named transferee) 

I I 



EXHIBITB 

FORM OF 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT 

$ __ _ 
HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 

COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

2026 REFUNDING BONDS 
(GENERAL OBLIGATION - UNLIMITED TAX) 

This Continuing Disclosure Agreement (the "Agreement") is executed and delivered by 
Hartland Consolidated Schools, County of Livingston, State of Michigan (the "Issuer"), in 
connection with the issuance of its $ _____ 2026 Refunding Bonds (General Obligation -
Unlimited Tax) (the "Bonds"). The Bonds are being issued pursuant to resolutions adopted by the 
Board of Education of the Issuer on October 20, 2025 and ______ , 2025 (together, the 
"Resolution"). The Issuer covenants and agrees as follows: 

SECTION 1. Purpose of the Disclosure Agreement. This Agreement is being executed and 
delivered by the Issuer for the benefit of the Bondholders and in order to assist the Participating 
Underwriter in complying with the Rule. The Issuer acknowledges that this Agreement does not 
address the scope of any application of Rule 1 0b-5 promulgated by the SEC pursuant to the 1934 
Act to the Annual Reports or notices of the Listed Events provided or required to be provided by 
the Issuer pursuant to this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth in the Resolution, which 
apply to any capitalized term used in this Agreement unless otherwise defined in this Section, the 
following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 

"Annual Report" shall mean any Annual Rep011 provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as 
described in, Sections 3 and 4 of this Agreement. 

"Bondholder" means the registered owner of a Bond or any person which (a) has the power, 
directly or indirectly, to vote or consent with respect to, or to dispose of ownership of, any Bonds 
(including any person holding Bonds through nominees, depositories or other intermediaries), or 
(b) is treated as the owner of any Bond for federal income tax purposes. 

"Dissemination Agent" means any agent designated as such in writing by the Issuer and 
which has filed with the Issuer a written acceptance of such designation, and such agent's 
successors and assigns. 

"EMMA" shall mean the MSRB 's Electronic Municipal Market Access which provides 
continuing disclosure services for the receipt and public availability of continuing disclosure 
documents and related information required by Rule l 5c2-12 promulgated by the SEC. 



"Financial Obligation" shall mean (a) a debt obligation, (b) a derivative instrument entered 
into in connection with, or pledged as security or a source of payment for, an existing or planned 
debt obligation, or (c) a guarantee of (a) or (b) provided; however, that a "Financial Obligation" 
shall not include any municipal security for which a final official statement has been provided to 
the MSRB consistent with the Rule. 

"Listed Events" shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Agreement. 

"MSRB" shall mean the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

"1934 Act" shall mean the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 

"Official Statement" shall mean the final Official Statement for the Bonds dated 
____ ,2025. 

"Participating Underwriter" shall mean any of the original underwriters of the Bonds 
required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the Bonds. 

"Resolution'' shall mean the resolutions duly adopted by the Issuer authorizing the 
issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds. 

"Rule" shall mean Rule 15c2- l 2 promulgated by the SEC pursuant to the 1934 Act, as the 
same may be amended from time to time. 

"SEC" shall mean the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

"State" shall mean the State of Michigan. 

SECTION 3. Provision of Annual Reports. 

(a) Each year, the Issuer shall provide, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent to 
provide, on or prior to the end of the sixth month after the end of the fiscal year of the Issuer 
commencing with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2026, to EMMA an Annual Report for the 
preceding fiscal year which is consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Agreement. 
Currently, the Issuer's fiscal year ends on June 30. In each case, the Annual Report may be 
submitted as a single document or as separate documents comprising a package, and may include 
by specific reference other information as provided in Section 4 of this Agreement; provided, 
however, that if the audited financial statements of the Issuer are not available by the deadline for 
filing the Annual Report, they shall be provided when and if available, and unaudited financial 
statements in a format similar to the financial statements contained in the Official Statement shall 
be included in the Annual Report. 

(b) The Annual Report shall be submitted to EMMA either through a web-based 
electronic submission interface or through electronic computer-to-computer data connections with 
EMMA in accordance with the submission process, document format and configuration 
requirements established by the MSRB. The Annual Report shall also include all related 
information required by MSRB to accurately identify: (i) the category of information being 
provided; (ii) the period covered by the Annual Report; (iii) the issues or specific securities to 
which the Annual Report is related (including CUSIP number, Issuer name, state, issue 
description/securities name, dated date, maturity date, and/or coupon rate); (iv) the name of any 

13 



1B 

obligated person other than the Issuer; (v) the name and date of the document; and (vi) contact 
information for the Dissemination Agent or the Issuer's submitter. 

( c) If the Issuer is unable to provide to EMMA an Annual Report by the date required 
in subsection (a), the Issuer shall send a notice in a timely manner to the MSRB in substantially 
the form attached as Appendix A. 

(d) If the Issuer's fiscal year changes, the Issuer shall send a notice of such change to 
the MSRB in substantially the form attached as Appendix B. If such change will result in tbe 
Issuer's fiscal year ending on a date later than the ending date prior to such change, the Issuer shall 
provide notice of such change to the MSRB on or prior to the deadline for filing the Annual Report 
in effect when the Issuer operated under its prior fiscal year. Such notice may be provided to the 
MSRB along with the Annual Report, provided that it is filed at or prior to the deadline described 
above. 

SECTION 4. Content of Annual Reports. The Issuer's Annual Report shall contain or 
include by reference the following: 

(a) audited financial statements of the Issuer prepared pursuant to State laws, 
administrative rules and guidelines and pursuant to accounting and reporting policies conforming 
in all material respects to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental 
units as such principles are prescribed, in part, by the Financial Accounting Standards Board and 
modified by the Government Accounting Standards Board and in effect from time to time; and 

(b) additional annual financial information and operating data as set forth in the 
Official Statement under "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE". 

Any or all of the items listed above may be included by specific reference to other 
documents, including official statements of debt issues of the Issuer or related public entities, 
which previously have been provided to each of the Repositories or filed with the SEC. If the 
document included by specific reference is a final official statement, it must be available from the 
MSRB. The Issuer shall clearly identify each such other document so included by reference. 

SECTION 5. Reporting of Significant Events. 

(a) The Issuer covenants to provide, or cause to be provided, notice in a timely manner 
not in excess of ten business days of the occurrence of any of the following events with respect to 
the Bonds in accordance with the Rule: 

( 1) principal and interest payment delinquencies; 
(2) non-payment related defaults, if material; 
(3) unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties; 
(4) unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; 
(5) substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 
(6) adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of 

proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue 
(IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or determinations with 
respect to the tax status of the security, or other material events affecting 
the tax status of the security; 

14 



B I 

(7) modifications to rights of security holders, if material; 
(8) bond calls, if material, and tender offers~ 
(9) defeasances; 
( 10) release, substitution, or sale of property secunng repayment of the 

securities, if material; 
( 11) rating changes; 
(12) bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Issuer or other 

obligated person; 
(13) the consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the 

Issuer or other obligated person or the sale of all or substantially all of the 
assets of the Issuer or other obligated person, other than in the ordinary 
course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such 
an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such 
actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material; 

( 14) appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a 
trustee, if material; 

( 15) incurrence of a Financial Obligation of the Issuer or other obligated person, 
if material, or agreement to covenants, events of default, remedies, priority 
rights, or other similar terms of a Financial Obligation of the Issuer or other 
obligated person, any of which affect security holders, if material; 

( 16) default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or 
other similar events under the terms of a Financial Obligation of the Issuer 
or other obligated person, any of which reflect financial difficulties. 

(b) Whenever the Issuer obtains knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event, the 
Issuer shall as soon as possible determine if such event would constitute material information for 
the Bondholders, provided that any event other than those listed under Section 5(a)(2), (6), (7), 
(8), (10), (13), (14) or (15) above will always be deemed to be material. Events listed under Section 
5(a)(6) and (8) above will always be deemed to be material except with respect to that portion of 
those events which must be determined to be material. 

(c) The Issuer shall promptly cause a notice of the occurrence of a Listed Event, 
determined to be material in accordance with the Rule, to be electronically filed with EMMA, 
together with a significant event notice cover sheet substantially in the form attached as 
Appendix C. In connection with providing a notice of the occurrence of a Listed Event described 
in Section 5(a)(9) above, the Issuer shall include in the notice explicit disclosure as to whether the 
Bonds have been escrowed to maturity or escrowed to call , as well as appropriate disclosure of the 
timing of maturity or call. 

(d) The Issuer acknowledges that the "rating changes" referred to above in Section 
5(a)( 11) of this Agreement may include, without limitation, any change in any rating on the Bonds 
or other indebtedness for which the Issuer is liable, or on any indebtedness for which the State is 
liable. 

(e) The Issuer acknowledges that it is not required to provide a notice of a Listed Event 
with respect to credit enhancement when the credit enhancement is added after the primary offering 
of the Bonds, the Issuer does not apply for or participate in obtaining such credit enhancement, 
and such credit enhancement is not described in the Official Statement. 

15 



SECTION 6. Termination of Reporting Obligation. 

(a) The Issuer's obligations under this Agreement shall terminate upon the legal 
defeasance of the Resolution or the prior redemption or payment in full of all of the Bonds. 

(b) This Agreement, or any provision hereof, shall be null and void in the event that 
the Issuer (i) receives an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, addressed to the Issuer, 
to the effect that those portions of the Rule, which require such provisions of this Agreement, do 
not or no longer apply to the Bonds, whether because such portions of the Rule are invalid, have 
been repealed, amended or modified, or are otherwise deemed to be inapplicable to the Bonds, as 
shall be specified in such opinion, and (ii) delivers notice to such effect to the MSRB. 

SECTION 7. Dissemination Agent. The Issuer, from time to time, may appoint or engage 
a Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Agreement, and may 
discharge any such Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination 
Agent. 

SECTION 8. Amendment. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this 
Agreement may be amended, and any provision of this Agreement may be waived to the effect 
that: 

(a) such amendment or waiver is made in connection with a change in circumstances 
that arises from a change in legal requirements, a change in law or a change in the identity, nature 
or status of the Issuer, or the types of business in which the Issuer is engaged; 

(b) this Agreement as so amended or taking into account such waiver, would have 
complied with the requirements of the Rule at the time of the primary offering of the Bonds, after 
taking into account any amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in 
circumstances, in the opinion of independent legal counsel; and 

(c) such amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interests of the 
Bondholders, in the opinion of independent legal counsel. 

If the amendment or waiver results in a change to the annual financial information required 
to be included in the Annual Report pursuant to Section 4 of this Agreement, the first Annual 
Report that contains the amended operating data or financial information shall explain, in narrative 
form, the reasons for the amendment and the impact of such change in the type of operating data 
or financial information being provided. If the amendment or waiver involves a change in the 
accounting principles to be followed in preparing financial statements, the Annual Report for the 
year in which the change is made shall present a comparison between the financial statements or 
information prepared based on the new accounting principles and those prepared based on the 
former accounting principles. The comparison should include a qualitative discussion of such 
differences and the impact of the changes on the presentation of the financial information. To the 
extent reasonably feasible, the comparison should also be quantitative. A notice of the change in 
the accounting principles should be sent by the Issuer to the MSRB. Further, if the annual financial 
information required to be provided in the Annual Report can no longer be generated because the 
operations to which it related have been materially changed or discontinued, a statement to that 
effect shall be included in the first Annual Report that does not include such information. 

16 



SECTION 9. Additional Information. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to 
prevent the Issuer from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set 
forth in this Agreement or any other means of communication, or including any other information 
in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is required 
by this Agreement. If the Issuer chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice 
of occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this Agreement, 
the Issuer shall have no obligation under this Agreement to update such information or include it 
in any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event. 

SECTION 10. Default. In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision 
of this Agreement, any Bondholder may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, 
including seeking mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the Issuer to comply 
with its obligations under this Agreement. A default under this Agreement shall not be deemed an 
Event of Default under the Resolution or the Bonds, and the sole remedy under this Agreement in 
the event of any failure of the Issuer to comply with the Agreement shall be an action to compel 
performance. 

SECTION 11. Duties of Dissemination Agent. The Dissemination Agent shall have only 
such duties as are specifically set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 12. Beneficiaries. This Agreement shall inure solely to the benefit of the Issuer, 
the Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriter, and the Bondholders and shall create no 
rights in any other person or entity. 

SECTION 13. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in 
accordance with the laws of the State, and any suits and actions arising out of this Agreement shall 
be instituted in a court of competent jurisdiction in the State. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to 
the extent this Agreement addresses matters of federal securities laws, including the Rule, this 
Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with such federal securities laws and 
official interpretations thereof. 

Dated: ____ ,2025 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 
COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON 
ST A TE OF MICHIGAN 

By: ______________ _ 
Its: Superintendent 

17 



El 

APPENDIX A 

NOTICE TO THE MSRB OF FAILURE TO FILE ANNUAL REPORT 

Name of Issuer: Hartland Consolidated Schools, Livingston County, Michigan 

Name of Bond Issue: 2026 Refunding Bonds (General Obligation - Unlimited Tax) 

Date of Bonds: _______ , 2025 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Issuer has not provided an Annual Report with 
respect to the above-named Bonds as required by Section 3 of its Continuing Disclosure 
Agreement with respect to the Bonds. The Issuer anticipates that the Annual Report will be filed 
by ____ _ 

Dated: 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 
COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON 
ST A TE OF MICHIGAN 

By: 
Its: Superintendent 

A-1 



APPENDIXB 

NOTICE TO THE MSRB OF CHANGE IN ISSUER'S FISCAL YEAR 

Name of Issuer: Hartland Consolidated Schools, Livingston County, Michigan 

Name of Bond Issue: 2026 Refunding Bonds (General Obligation - Unlimited Tax) 

Date of Bonds: _______ , 2025 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Issuer's fiscal year has changed. Previously, the 
Issuer's fiscal year ended on ______ . It now ends on ______ _ 

Dated: 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 
COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON 
ST A TE OF MICHIGAN 

By: 
Its: Superintendent 

C-1 



z u 
::J re 

a:: ; 
I: 

u. 

;: 

I- ~ 

IE) 

APPENDIX C 

SIGNIFICANT EVENT NOTICE COVER SHEET 

This cover sheet and significant event notice should be provided in an electronic format to the Municipal Securities 
Rulemaking Board pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12(b)(5)(i)(C) and (D). 

Issuer' s and/or other Obligated Person ' s Name: 

Issuer' s Six-Digit CUSIP Number(s): 

or Nine-Digit CUSIP Number(s) to which this significant event notice relates: 

Number of pages of attached significant event notice: 

Description of Significant Events Notice (Check One): 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

15. 
16. 
17. 

18. 

19. 

Principal and interest payment delinquencies 
Non-payment related defaults 
Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties 
Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties 
Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform 
Adverse tax opinions. the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final 
determinations of taxability. Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material 
notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of the security or other material events 
affecting the tax status of the security 
Modifications to rights of security holders 
Bond calls 
Tender offers 
Def easances 
Release, substitution. or sale of property securing repayment of the securities 
Rating changes 
Bankmptcy. insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Issuer or other obligated person 
The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the Issuer or other obligated 
person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer or other obligated person, other 
than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such an 
action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant 
to its terms 
Appointment of a successor or additional tmstee or the change of name of a tmstee 
Incurrence of a financial obligation of the Issuer or other obligated person 
Agreement to covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a 
financial obligation that affect security holders 
Default. event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other similar events under 
the terms of a financial obligation of the Issuer or other obligated person that reflect financial 
difficulties 
Other significant event notice (specify) _ ___ _________________ _ 

I hereby represent that I am authorized by the issuer or its agent to distribute this information publicly: 

Signature: 

Name: Title: -------------------

Employer: 

Address: 

City. State, Zip Code: 

Voice Telephone Number: 

The MSRB GatewaJ is www.msrb.org or through the EMMA portal at emma.msrb.org/submission/ 
Submission_Portal.aspx. Contact the MSRB at (703) 797-6600 with questions regarding this form or the 
dissemination of this notice. The cover sheet and notice ma)' also be faxed to the MAC at (313) 963-0943. 

C-1 



Michigan Department of Treasury 
3451 (Rev. Ol-24) 

EXHIBIT C 

Application for Final Qualification of Bonds 

I Application No. SBL 

for Participation in the Michigan School Bond Qualification and Loan Program 

Issued under authority of Public Act 92 of 2005, 11s amended. 

Legal Name of School District District Code Number Telephone Number 

Hartland Consolidated Schools 47060 810-626-2100 
Address City County 

9525 Highland Rd. Howell Livingston 
Name of Person Responsible for Preparation of this Application Trtle 

Chuck Hughes Superintendent 

CERTIFICATION 

Reset Form 

I:;ad43 

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Board of Education, do certify hereby that the following constitutes a true and 
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education of this School District, at a 

~ regular or D specia l meeting held on the 20 day of October 2025 
and that the meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with 
Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 (Open Meetings Act). 

Name of Secretary (Print or Type) 

Jeff Campbell 
I Signature of Secretary I Date 

PARTICIPANTS 
Secretary. Board or Education Superintendent of Schools 

Jeff Campbell Chuck Hughes 
Treasurer, Board of Education Architectural Firm 

Greg Keller NIA 
Bond Counsel Construction Manager 

Thrun Law Firm, P.C. N/A 
Financial Advisor Paying Agent 

PFM Financial Advisors LLC To be determined 
Senior Underwriter 

Huntington Securities, Inc. 

SALE TYPE 

D Competitive Bid ~ Negotiated Sale 

RESOLUTION 

A meeting was called to order by ____________ , President. 

Present: Members ___________________________________ _ 

Absent : Member ------------------------------------

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member _______________ and supported 

by Member _______________________ _ 

C-1 



3451 Page 2 

BACKGROUND 

1. Act 92 of the Public Acts of Michigan, 2005, as amended, ("Act 92") enacted pursuant to Article IX, Section 16, of the 
Michigan Constitution of 1963, provides the procedure, terms and conditions for the final qualification of bonds for 
participation in the School Bond Qualification and Loan Program. 

2. This district has taken all necessary actions to comply with all lega l and procedural requirements for final qualification 
of this bond issue. 

ACTION OF THE BOARD 

1. The district hereby applies for final qualification of bonds by the State Treasurer for the purpose of: 

D Financing the school construction and/or 

[g] Refinancing existing debt as described in this application. 

2. The bonds of the district qualified by the State Treasurer will conform to all the requirements of law pertaining generally 
to school bonds and specifically to school bonds qualified under Section 16, Article IX of the 1963 Michigan Constitution, 
Act 92, and Act 112, Public Acts of 1961, as amended. 

3. Any moneys obtained through the sale of the qualified bonds of the district as herein proposed will be used only for 
the purpose of: 

D Financing the projects described in the application for the preliminary qualification of bonds numbered 
SBL ______________ , including any changes that have been submitted to the State 
Treasurer and that are consistent with the approved ballot language, and/or 

[g] Refinancing existing qualified debt and for no other purpose unless such change of purpose is permitted by 
law and has the prior approval of the State Treasurer. 

4. The district agrees to annually certify and levy its debt millage tax by filing an Annual Loan Activity Statement in 
accordance with the requirements of Act 92 and to determine the amounts, if any, to be borrowed from or repaid to the 
School Loan Revolving Fund ("SLRF"). The district agrees to deposit proceeds of debt millage upon receipt into an 
account established solely for debt service with the appointed banking institution as defined in Section 9. The district 
agrees to comply with the provisions of Act 92 governing the periodic recalculation of its millage, the adjustment of its 
millage levy when necessary, and the repayment of funds to the SLRF, where applicable. 

5. The district agrees to enter into a loan agreement and file all necessary applications for qualified loans from the SLRF 
along with all supporting information for repayment to the SLRF within statutory application dates and in accordance 
with forms and procedures as prescribed by the State Treasurer. The (insert title of authorized school district official(s)) 
superintendent are/is authorized and directed to execute and deliver the loan agreement 
and any other documents that may be required by the loan agreement on behalf of the district The district covenants to 
comply with the terms of any applicable qualified loan agreement it is now or may be a party to, including the provisions 
related to its millage levy. 

6. The district agrees to take actions and refra in from taking actions as necessary to maintain the tax-exempt status of 
tax-exempt debt issued by the State of Michigan or the Michigan Finance Authority for the purpose of financing the 
School Bond Loan Fund or the School Loan Revolving Fund as defined in PA 227 of 1985, as amended. 

7. The district agrees that if these bonds are issued as tax exempt bonds, it will use the proceeds of these bonds only for 
the purposes that are allowed for tax exempt bonds and that none of such proceeds will be used for more than the first 
advance refunding of any original bond issued after 1985, nor more than the second advance refunding of any origina I 
bond issued before 1986, and the district further agrees that proceeds of bonds issued as Qualified Zone Academy 
Bonds, Qualified School Construction Bonds, Build America Bonds or Recovery Zone Economic Development Bonds[ 
will only be used for the purposes that are allowed for such bonds. 

8. The district agrees to use any funds borrowed from the SLRF only for the payment of principal and interest on qualified 
bonds that is immediately payable to bondholders and not to fund escrow or sinking funds. 

C-2 



3451 Page 3 

9. The district agrees to appoint a banking institution that performs paying agent services in general , and to execute a 
signed agreement that provides, at a minimum, the following procedures: 

a. If the district has not established an irrevocable escrow account with a qualified escrow agent, the district agrees 
to submit debt service payments for its qualified bonds in immediately available funds to its banking institution no 
less than five business days prior to the debt service due date, and agrees not to withdraw, or cause a debit to 
be drawn against, such funds except to pay debt service. 

b. The district agrees to use an existing or establish a new interest bearing, money market or investment account 
with the banking institution that performs paying agent services for the subject bonds, that allows the district to 
provide written investment instructions for the investment of collected funds on hand preceding the debt service 
due date. 

c. The paying agent will implement notification procedures that provide that if sufficient funds for full payment 
of debt service do not reach the banking institution five business days prior to the debt service payment due 
date, the paying agent will notify the district of the amount of insufficient funds four business days prior to the 
debt service payment due date. In the event that the district does not immediately resolve the insufficient funds 
situation, the paying agent will notify the Michigan Department of Treasury of the delinquency three business 
days before the payment due date. 

d. The district agrees to furnish written notification to the paying agent and the Department of Treasury of any bonds 
that have been refunded. 

10. The district agrees to deposit all federal interest credits received with respect to its qualified bonds issued as direct 
credit type bonds into the debt retirement fund payable for such bonds. 

11. The district requests that the State Treasurer increase its computed mi llage if at any time the full amount of any tax 
credit related to direct credit type bonds is not received or the amount of debt service on its qualified bonds increases 
for any reason and the current computed millage is not sufficient to repay all outstanding qualified loans by the final 
mandatory repayment date. 

12. The district agrees that if Treasury determines that the district will not be able to make al l or part of the debt service 
payment, Treasury will process an emergency loan from the SLRF. If the district incurs an emergency loan it sha ll be a 
legal debt of the district and the State Treasurer shall bill the school district for the amount pa id and the school district 
shall remit the amount to the state. 

13. The board directs the school district administration to report any failure to perform as a result of this application. In 
the event that the district fa ils to perform any actions as identified in this application or required by law, the district 
will submit to the state Treasurer a board approved resolution which indicates the actions taken and procedures 
implemented to assure future compliance. 

14 The district board members have read this application, approved all statements and representations contained herein 
as true to the best knowledge and belief of said board, and authorized the Secretary of the Board of Education to sign 
this Final Application and submit same to the State Treasurer for his or her review and approval. 

Ayes: Members ___________________________________ _ 

Nays: Members ___________________________________ _ 

C-3 



181 

3451 Page 4 

BOND DETAIL 

1. PURPOSE: Specify the purpose of bond issue exactly as stated on the ballot and as it is to be cited in the Order 
Qualifying Bonds (or attach an official copy). 

For the purpose of: refunding all or a portion of the 2016 Refunding Bonds, dated 5/3/2016, due 
and payable May 1 in the years 2027 through 2035, and to pay the costs of issuing the bonds. 

2. ELECTION DATA: 

a. Date of election: ________ _ 

b. Attach a copy of the Certified Official Canvass of Election (if not already on file) . 

3 FINAL MATURITY SCHEDULE: 

a. Total amount of this issue .. . ,, .......... ... ... ..... ......... .... ........... , ..... .. .. .. $ ______ _ 

b. Due date annually for principal payments: May 1st 

c. Due date semi-annually for interest payments: May 1sUNov 1st 

d. Attach a copy of the bond amortization and millage impact schedules. 

4. DEBT AMOUNTS 

a. Amount of this bond issue ............... .. ....... .... .. .. .. .. .. ........ ........ ... .... . .. $ _____ _ 

b. Total amount of bonded debt prior to this issue ... .. .. ... .. .. .. .. ....... .. ... . $ 128,755,000 

c. Total amount of bonds being refunded .. .. .. ......... ..................... .. $ ______ _ 

d. Total amount of proposed and existing debt (4a + b - c) .. .. $ _____ _ 

5. PROPERTY VALUATION: Taxable valuation as of this date .. .. ...... ... . $ 1,956,553,925 

6. CHANGES IN FINANCIAL STRUCTURE: Specify any changes in financial structure since Preliminary Qualification or 
original Order Qualifying Bonds was approved: 

7. Bond Type(s) (Check all that apply): 

~ Fixed Rate 

D Variable Rate 

~ Tax Exempt 

D Taxable 

D Qualified Zone Academy Bond 

C-4 



Please DO NOT SA VE over these forms 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 

OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM 

Teacher: Amy Szabo 
School/ High School Request Date: 8/20/2025 

Class: Spanish 3- 5 Date Response is Needed: 9/10/2025 

DEPARTURE DATE: 6/12/2027 
Destination: Peru - Llima, Cuzco, Sacred Valley, Puno 

RETURN DATE: 6/20/2027 

Departure time: TBA 
Return time: TBA 

Number of Students: 40 
Number of Staff/ 

Supervisor Ratio: 6/1 
Chaperones: 7 

If a teacher is chaperoning, please list the teacher's name and pay sub costs from the following 
account: N/ A 

Handicapped accessibility required: ✓ Yes □ No 

Mode of Transportation: Other 

If using a Charter bus: was it approved by Central Office (Matt Marino): □ Yes 

Was the certificate of insurance provided to Central Office (Pam Schiesser): □ Yes 

If Other, please explain: Travel by air and bus through vendors from EF Tours 

Page 1 

□ Yes O No ✓ N / AContacted Transportation for bus availability and estimated cost 
Date: Click to enter a date. 

□ Yes □ No ✓ N/A 

□ Yes O No ✓ N/A 

□ Yes □ No ✓ N/A 

✓Yes O No 

✓Yes✓ No 

Requested handicapped bus if applicable 

Will inform Central Kitchen 

Identified Special Accommodations 
(transportation, meds, allergies, etc.) 

Prepared Parent Consent for Field Trip (parental permission form)? 

• Date and time of trip 

• Destination of the trip 

• Name(s) of adult supervisor(s) 

• The mode of transportation 

• Field trip description (fees, student rules, dress code, etc.} 

• Medical consent 

Completion of volunteer background checks will be done? 

OVERNIGHT TRIP - Revised: August 2025 



If private vehicles are used: 

□ Yes □ No Will licensed drivers drive all cars? 

Are cars and drivers insured? □ Yes □ No 

□ Yes □ No Do the owners of the vehicles know their vehicles are being used for this purpose? 

□ Yes □ No Do you have Emergency Contact Information for students on trip to provide to drivers? 

Motor Vehicle Records check will be completed? □ Yes □ No 

A. Purpose 

1. What is the major place to be visited or event to be attended? 
Peru/ Machu Pichu 

2. How is the trip related to the educational/athletic program of the District? 
This trip promotes international understanding, respect for different cultures, language 
learning and global cititenship. 

3. In what ways will the students benefit? 
The students will have the opportunity to gain new perspectives and build 21st century skills 
through experimential learning. They will develop interpersonal and leadership skills 
necessary to navigate new experiences with confidence and adaptability. The students will 
sharpen their ctitical thinking, problem solving and collaborative skills. 

4. In what ways will the District benefit? 
The highest quality foreign language programs include an opportunity to practice skills in another 
country. These experiences encourage social and emotional growth as students step outside of their 
comfort zones. The district will see an increase in the number of students involved in higher level language 
classes as students seek to meet the requirements for the trip. Students involved will also bring another 
layer of sophistication and perspective to their other studies and classroom environments upon returning 
home. This is the right move for a district that seeks to grow in rigor and interest. 

5. How will the trip be evaluated to determine the extent to which these benefits were 
realized? 
We will measure our success as we assess the number of students in our program as well as the number of 
students who continue their interest beyond graduation. We will first see an increase in students taking 
Spanish Ill to meet the trip requirement. As a result of their excitement and interest after the trip, we will also 
look for greater numbers enrolled in both Spanish IV and AP Spanish. Another measure will be the number 
of Hartland graduates who seek a major or minor in Spanish or at the least, a study abroad opportunity in 
their field during their years in college. 

B. Students and Staff 

1. Which students (grade, class, organization) will be going? Attach class/team roster. 

2. How many students in total? 
40 

3. Have you informed other teachers about this field trip? 
✓Yes O No 

4. Which staff member will be in charge? 
Amy Szabo 

5. What previous experience has the staff member had in conducting overnight or extended field 
trips? 

Page 2 OVERNIGHT TRIP - Revised: August 2025 



I have traveled to Peru many time and have lived in South America. I have been a leader on 
four different international trips with students 

6. What other staff members will be going? 
Amy Scott, Lindsey Wagstaff, Rachel Bulszwecz, Theresa Smith, Colin Costello, Dan Aldred. 

7. How many chaperones, in addition to staff members, will be going? 
all chaperones will be staff members and will be based on the number of students that enroll 

8. Provide list with chaperone names, and affiliation with the students? 

9. How many school days will be missed? 
0 

10. How will teachers/coaches be advised in advance that the students will be out of school? 
n/a 

C. School Work 

1. How will any work missed be made up? 
n/a 

2. What special assistance will be provided to students with academic problems? 
n/a 

D. Itinerary 

1. What is the destination? 
Peru 

2. What will be the mode of transportation? What liability insurance does the carrier have? 
Airline carrier to be determined by tour agency - EF Tours. Group Leaders and schools are 
covered by a $50 million liability policy. EF Tours can provide a certificate of insurance that 
details coverage. 

3. If private vehicles will be used, is driver's license, registration and insurance information for 
each vehicle/driver on file with the school? 

Yes O No □ 

If yes, please list names of drivers: Click here to ente r names. 

4. Where will the group be housed and fed? 
EF Tours will have a detailed itinerary of lodging and meals as departure time approaches 

5. What en route or supplemental activities are planned? 
There will be periodic group meetings before the trip to discuss trip details and to allow the 
students to become familiar with each other. 

6. What arrangements have been made for dealing with emergency situations? 
EF Tours will provided us with preventative procedures and also measures to take in the event 
of an emergency. We will also have parental contact information with the leaders at all times 
in the event of an emergency. EF Tours has a communication portal that parents can access 
24/7 

7. Will Parent Consent for Field Trip or Athletic Emergency Contact forms be available for each 
student on the field trip? 

Yes ✓ No 0 

Page 3 OVERNIGHT TRIP - Revised: August 2025 



8. If a tour company/agency is involved, attach a copy of insurance and certificate. 

Yes O No □ N/A □ 

E. Finances 

1. What is the estimated total cost and cost per student? 
$4,609 

2. What is the source of funds? 
personal funds - no school funding 

3. How will the funds be collected and safeguarded? 
All money is collected on line through the tour company and managed through them. 

4. How will any shortfall be made up or excess funds used? 
n/a 

5. What provision has been made for students who are financially unable to pay any necessary 
costs? 
none 

F. Communications 

1. How will you communicate to parents prior to, during, and after the trip? 
parent meetings before trip and the tour company provides a portal for parents to check in 

2. List telephone numbers at destination and where group will be housed. 
This information will be made available as the trip date is closer. 

3. What information will be provided to the media and community? 
We will write a small article about a the trip for Community Life to print when they see fit. 

*No coaches or chaperones may consume any alcoholic beverages or illegal substances while at this event.* 

Page 4 OVERNIGHT TRIP - Revised: August 2025 



FIELD TRIP APPROVAL 

Trip 

Approved: LJ Disapproved: D Principal: ______________ Date: Select a date. 

l.-' T Signature 9 f Requestor 

Approved: 

Superintendent 

po2340 

<tbJ-/:Ji< 
1 Date 

Date 

Date 

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 

STUDENT RESPONSIBILITY CONTRACT FOR OVERNIGHT TRIPS 

It is a privilege for you to participate in the field trip to Click or tap here to enter destination. Because this trip 

is part of the district's educational program, it is imperative that you adhere to the Parent-Student Handbook 

at all times. You must remember that from the time of departure to your arrival home, you are the 

responsibility of the District. 

In addition, I agree to: 

A. Refrain at all times from the consumption of alcoholic beverages and/or drugs unless said drugs are 
prescribed by a physician and dispensed by school personnel or self-medication and/or possession 
are properly authorized; 

B. Sleep in assigned room and not entertain members of the opposite sex in my room, unless my room 
door is fully opened, and an adult chaperone is notified; 

C. Keep my assigned chaperone advised of my whereabouts at all times; 

D. Attend all mandatory activities and meal functions; 

Pages OVERNIGHT TRIP - Revised: August 2025 



E. Adhere to all established curfews; 

F. Conduct myself in such a manner as to bring pride to myself, my family, my school, and my 
community; 

G. Adhere to any additional dress code requirements established by the trip leader; 

H. Comply, throughout the trip, with any and all instructions directed to me and/or the group by a 
chaperone or staff member. 

If a problem arises that is serious enough in nature to warrant the below-named studenfs removal from the 

travel group, we (the student and parent/guardian) agree to bear any additional costs to return the student 

home. NOTE: This removal decision will be made by the accompanying professional staff member after a 

student has been provided the opportunity to respond to any allegations. The student may also be subjected 

to discipline upon return home in accordance with general District policies. 

Student Date 

Parent Date 

Page 6 OVERNIGHT TRIP - Revised: August 2025 





Learning outcomes 

It's our goal to put "education first" in every single tour. That's why we carefully 
design our itineraries to complement your teaching, offering students hands-on 
experiences that deepen their understanding, build essential skills, and inspire 
them to apply their learning in meaningful ways. 

Our method 
We enhance what you teach with relevant 

experiences outside the classroom. 

Our proven travel-based learning method safely takes 

students out of their comfort zones and helps them 

understand more about themselves and the world 

around them. It sparks a true journey of self-discovery, 

empowering them to take action and make a positive 

impact in their communities and beyond. 

Our programs 
We design every EF program with a curriculum 

of immersive, hands-on learning that builds 

essential skills. 

EF learning journeys offer incredible growth 

opportunities. Through professionally guided travel, 

authentic cultural exchange, experiential learning, and 

independent discovery, students develop critical skills 

they'll carry with them through the rest of their lives. 



Safety 

Your school's team 

These EF staff are fully committed to your school's 

travel program and the safety of every student. 

OPERATIONS SAFETY & 

I NCI DENT RESPONSE TEAM 

This team is strategically based in our Boston, Panama, 

and Zurich offices to accommodate al l time zones. 

Ava ilable 24 hours a day, every day of the year, they are 

trained to react quickly if travelers need help. The team 

uses a combination of extensive training, simulations, 

incident response planning, and experience to manage 

emergencies. They also faci litate additional support for 

groups on tour, solve operational issues, arrange 

assistance from outside specialists, and liaise with local 

and international authorities as needed. 

EMERGENCY SERVICES & SUPPORT TEAM 

Our support team is also available 24/7 to help resolve 

any issue, from a missed flight or a lost passport to 

more serious on-tour incidents. They're also the ones 

facilitating communication between travelers and 

families in the event of an emergency at home. The team 

is made up of highly trained and dedicated EF staff in 

our Boston and Denver offices who are equipped to 

solve problems and answer questions that may come 

up, even outside of regular business hours. 

TOUR DIRECTOR 

Tour Directors are assigned exclusively to each tour 

for the duration of the trip. They meet your group at 

the airport and stay with them until their departure 

home. All Tour Directors undergo a background check 

as permissible by local law every two years and are 

required to participate in ongoing EF safety trainings. 

Conti nued 

They're the first point of contact in an emergency and 

provide safety information to the travelers in their 

group. Tour Directors assist Group Leaders with hotel 

check-ins, coordinate meals, facilitate excursions with 

local guides, and much more. They're culturally 

connected and expertly trained to support impactful 

learning experiences. 

EF TRAVEL TEAM 

This team- comprised of a Tour Consultant and an 

EF Experience Special ist-is your school's main point 

of contact at EF. The Tour Consultant serves as your 

itinerary expert and is devoted to making sure your 

students get the most out of their travel experience. 

They partner with your school on everything from 

finding the perfect tour and enrolling travelers to 

developing long-term programs for your district and 

community. The EF Experience Specialist handles the 

finer details that make your experience with EF 

seamless. They work directly with Group Leaders (your 

teachers) right up until the moment of departure, 

ensuring everything goes smoothly. 

TRAVELER SUPPORT 

Our team of Travel Support Specialists are readily 

available to walk families through insurance inquiries, 

payment plans, food allergy issues, and any other 

topics that arise. 

CHAPERONES 

For every six travelers who enroll on a school's tour, 

the group is eligible to bring along a chaperone for 

free (with the first spot reserved for the Group Leader). 

This creates a 6:1 student-to-chaperone ratio, and 

allows chaperones to assist Group Leaders in 

supervising students. 

8 



Protection for travelers, 
schools & districts Continued 

Protection for individual travelers 

While on tour, travelers can help protect their investment 

and themselves from certain unexpected events and 

expenses with our Global Travel Protection and Global 

Travel Protection Plus plans. 

GLOBAL TRAVEL PROTECTION 
Available to all travelers 

Designed specifically with EF travelers in mind, 

this plan provides both pre-departure and post­

departure benefits, including medical expense 

coverage that may apply on tour and tour 

cancellation coverage for specified reasons. 

GLOBAL TRAVEL PROTECTION PLUS 
Available to all travelers 

This plan provides all of the benefits included 

in the Global Travel Protection Plan as well as 

expanded cancellation protection. 

Background checks for adult travelers 

EF requires al l adults (20 years and older) to pass a 

criminal background check before travelling on our 

student tours. This provides a safer tour experience for 

all and aligns with the process many school districts 

have for adults who volunteer or chaperone school 

activities. Conducted by a leading professional provider, 

the secure background check only flags individuals who 

could present a risk to student travelers while on tour. 



Travel logistics 

Hotels 

Every hotel we partner with must meet our st rict standards 

for safety, quality, and cleanliness. Hotels are thoroughly 

vetted by our team and they're regularly inspected to 

ensure they continue to meet these standards. It's 

important to note that hotels abroad may have different 

amenities than travelers may be accustomed to in the 

United States. Below are expectations & examples of 

hotels travelers may encounter at your proposed 

destination: 

Hotels in Peru can vary quite a bit in style-meaning 

anything from larger, Western-style hotels to smaller 

hotels with less than 30 rooms. Some may have 

swimming pools. The hotels in Cuzco are commonly 

family-run or smaller residences that have a rustic feel to 

them. Hotels in Aguas Calientes are very basic, but 

centrally located in the town. We recommend that 

students bring books, games, music, or other forms of 

entertainment for evenings spent at the hotels after 

dinner. Since hot water in most hotels in Peru is limited, 

showers should be kept brief. Heating and room 

temperatures in Peruvian hotels are generally cooler than 

in the U.S., and extra blankets are usually provided at 

hotels. Electrical voltage and outlets in Peru are the same 

as in the U.S., so you will not need an adapter or 

converter. 

Cuzco, Peru 
Hotel De La Villa H-2rmozc1 

http://www.hotelesdelavillahermoza.com/ 

Address: Av. Pardo 1041 -1079, Cuzco 

Sacred Valley, Peru 
Tunupa Lodge 

http://www.tunupalodge.co111/en/ho111e/ 

Address: Av. Ferrocarril N° 816, Ollantaytambo 

Co ntinu ed 

Meals 

Meals are chosen to provide a more immersive cultural 

experience, giving students the chance to sample 

traditional cuisine and experience local dining customs. 

Below are examples of dishes travelers may encounter 

at your proposed destination: 

On tour, breakfast is typically simple and served at the 

hotel, either plated or buffet-style. Lunch usually gives 

travelers the opportunity to explore the local cuisine on 

their own. Dinners w ill be a mix of familiar dishes and 

loca l specialt ies, all served from a pre-set group menu. 

Peru : Sample Mea ls 
Loma Saltado (beef in local soy sauce with fried 

vegetables), seafood or ceviche. Aji de Gallina (chicken 

in local ly flavored sauce with rice), potatoes and corn 

12 



Operations Department 
Matt Marino, Director of Operations 
9525 Highland Rd 
Howell, Ml 48843 
Phone: 810-626-2189 
Email: mattmarino@hartlandschools.us 

Date: October 13, 2025 

To: Chuck Hughes 

Cc: Rachel Bois 

From: Matt Marino 

Subject: Filter First Program 

In October 2024, the State of Michigan enacted the Clean Drinking Water Access Act, which 
requires all public schools and daycare facilities to install lead-removing filters on their drinking 
water sources. The Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) has been 
assigned oversight of this initiative, known as the Filter First Program. 

Our district operates as a noncommunity water supply system, with several buildings serviced 
by on-site wells. We already conduct all testing required by local and state regulations, and our 
results consistently fall below lead and contaminant thresholds. However, despite meeting these 
standards, the new legislation still requires the installation of filtered drinking water sources. 

In summary, the Filter First Program mandates one filtered bottle-filling station for every 100 
occupants. To comply, we have developed a plan to identify required locations, establish a filter 
replacement schedule, and perform annual testing. 

To date, we have identified all drinking fountains requiring replacement, developed a 
maintenance and testing plan, and secured grant funding to support the project. We estimated 
the total project cost, and our application for $187,500 in grant funds was approved to cover the 
scope of work, pending final bid results. We anticipate that the grant will fully cover the cost of 
the project; however, if actual bids exceed the grant amount, any additional expenses will be 
funded through the general fund, as the law mandates the required replacements. We are now 
in the process of soliciting bids for the replacement of the identified drinking fountains. 

Once bids are reviewed, a recommended contractor will be presented at the next meeting. 
Installation is expected to take place on non-school days, during holiday breaks, and throughout 
June 2026. 



Operations Department 
Matt Marino, Director of Operations 
9525 Highland Rd 
Howell, Ml 48843 
Phone: 810-626-2189 
Email: mattmarino@hartlandschools.us 

Date: 

To: 

Cc: 

From: 

Subject: 

October 13, 2025 

Chuck Hughes 

Rachel Bois 

Matt Marino 

HS Field House Boiler 

The high school field house boiler needs to be replaced. The existing unit, installed 
when the facility was built in 2003, has been in continuous operation since that time. 
Recent issues, including leaks and the need for a new control board, revealed that 
necessary replacement parts are no longer available. As a result, a full replacement is 
required. After obtaining multiple quotes, I recommend the project to CSM Mechanical. 
They have successfully completed work for the district in the past and have provided 
excellent service to HCS. • 

CSM Mechanical - $36,236.00 



"Relentlessly Helping Our Customers Achieve Success by Being an Integral, Caring and Innovative Mechanical Solutions Provider." 

Oct 15, 2025 

Hartland Consolidated Schools 
9525 E Highland Rd 
Howell, Ml 48843 

ATTENTION: Matt Marino 

Quotation No.: CSM 3444 Version 2 

SUBJECT: Field house electric domestic hot water boiler replacement 

CSM Mechanical, LLC is pleased to provide a proposal for Hartland Consolidated Schools in Hartland, Ml. 

OUR PROPOSAL INCLUDES: 

Provide Labor, materials and equipment for the installation of new electric water heater 
(AOSCOM DVE-400A-75 XI Series 400) 
Perform lockout tag out on associated boiler utilities. 
Disconnect associated utilities and remove boiler. 
Set new boiler on existing housekeeping pad. 
Reconnect water piping, and electrical. 
Fill system and check for leaks. 
Perform start up services and CSD-1 testing. 
Make necessary adjustments to ensure proper operation. 
Demobilize, clean and remove debris and work-related material from jobsite. 

OUR PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE THE ABOVE SERVICES IS: $36,236.50 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

• State and/or Federal taxes have been included in this proposal 

• Mechanical insulation of any sort has been excluded from this proposal 

This proposal is based on LUMP SUM bill ing practices with payment terms of Net (30) days per occurrence and straight time working hours, 

Monday through Friday, 7:00 am until 3:30 pm. 

This quotation is valid for Fifteen (15) days. The proposed work will begin upon receipt of signed proposal. The prices listed in this quote are based on current tariff rates, 

duties, government charges, and trade regulations as of the date of issuance. If any new tariffs, taxes, duties, or similar charges are introduced, or if existing ones are 

increased or modified by any government or regulatory authority (collectively referred to as "Tariff Changes"), resulting in higher costs for the quoted goods or services, CSM 

Mechanical reserves the right to adjust pricing accordingly. CSM Mechanical will not be obllgated to proceed with the delivery of goods and/or services until both parties agree 

to the revised pricing reflecting these increased costs. 



COMMERCIAL I RESIDENTIAL 

11 Bt-9 o-r s~J w~ CM)- vt- AW" 

3419 PIERSON PLACE 
FLUSHING, Ml. 48433 

810-228-3636 Office 
810-814-4012 Cell 

I QUOTE 

TO: HARTLAND SCHOOLS 

Location: FIELDHOUSE 

QUOTE DATE: 9/8/2025 

BlD# B25 -QiHJ6 

10635 DUNHAM RD. 

HARTLAND, Ml. 48353 

ATT: MATT MARINO 

COMMERCIAL SERVICE QUOTE 

DESCRIPTION 

OVERVIEW: LABOR AND MATERIAL TO INSTALL NEW A. 0. SMITH 75,000KW WATER HEATER AT ABOVE 

LOCATION. 

INCLUDES: 

EXCLUDES: 

NOTE: 

NECESSARY DEMO AND DISPOSAL OF OLD 

NEW AO SMITH DVE400A-75 ELECTRIC WTR HTR 
MISC PIPE AND FITTINGS, ELECTRICAL DISCONNECT/ RECONNECT 

DAYLY CLEAN UP 

START UP/ OWNER TRAINING 
LABOR WARRANTY 

EQUIPMENT WARRANTY 

PERMIT FEE 

SHIFT WORK 

ENGINEERING,PLAN REVIEW 

ARCITECTUAL WORK 

ANY UNFORESEE N ISSUES WILL BE BROUGHT TO TH E OWNERS ATTENTION AND QUOTED SEPERATLY 

CURRENT TOTAL 

Rob Leland C: 810.814.4012 SIGNATURE: 
Service O: 810-228-3636 DATE: 

Estimator robl@johnsonwoodllc.com PO# 

AMOUNT 

$56,715.00 

I 


	10-20-25 Agenda
	Detailed Agenda
	Approval of Minutes 10-13-25
	Payment of Invoices
	2016 Bond Refunding
	International Trip Request
	Filter First Program
	High School Fieldhouse Boiler Replacement



